CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 27, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 03276-16
Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 5:05 PM

To: chris shoemaker (chris.shoemaker@lykesranch.com)

Subject: FW: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing - (E-filing ID = 47815) Docket 150149

My apologies, this message too was intended to address “Mr. Shoemaker” not “Mr. Hill.”

Dorothy

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 4:46 PM

To: 'chris shoemaker'

Subject: Notification of Duplicate E-filing - (E-filing ID = 47815) Docket 150149

Good afternoon, Mr. Hill,

Per our earlier telephone conversation, the document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission
Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-filing. My understanding is that Adam Hill was e-mailed the same
information earlier and that you will be refiling the information with the Clerk’ s Office with the additional
necessary information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Have a great weekend!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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